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26/07/2023 

Dear Kellie-Marie, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Permit request - Daneshill Soils Treatment Facility application 
 

Thank you for your enquiry which was received on 27/04/2023. 
 

We respond to requests under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and Environmental 
Information Regulations 2004.  
 
As per the Freedom of Information Act, please could you provide the information as             
listed below in relation to the Environment Agency application ref: EA/EPR/NP3538MF, 
Daneshill Soils Treatment Facility at Daneshill Landfill Site, submitted to the 
Environment Agency 22nd January 2021 

• All communication/correspondence to and from Permitting Officer, Katie 
Dunmoore (and/or other Environment Agency person(s)) with other parties within 
the Environment Agency  

• All communication/correspondence to and from Permitting Officer Katie 
Dunmoore (and/or other Environment Agency person(s)) with internal/external 
technical specialists who consulted on the Daneshill Soils Treatment Facility 
application 

• All communication/correspondence by Permitting Officer, Katie Dunmoore and 
any other parties within the Environment Agency and any internal/external 
technical specialists who prepared the Decision Document and consulted on the 
final decision of the Daneshill Soils Treatment Facility application 

• All communication/correspondence carried out by person(s) in the Environment 
Agency to seek responses from organisations during the consultation process 

 
All comms are here on sharefile: 
https://ea.sharefile.com/d-sea4150f3cffa40bca97033d3397dba4e 

 
 
Confirmation of who the technical specialists is that consulted on the application. 
 

All assessment was carried out within the EA, with no outside technical 
specialists. The permit application was determined by Katie Dunmore & signed 
off by Mel Bischer on behalf of the National Permitting Service. 
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Provide all the technical assessments and/or communications that were carried out that 
lead to the final decision and Decision Document at Daneshill Soils Treatment Facility to 
also include technical assessments relating specifically to asbestos in soils and 
emissions from asbestos.  
 

There nothing that meets the description of “technical assessment” i.e. A DEMP 
assessment was started but discarded as it was not considered appropriate to 
assess the asbestos facility for nuisance dust, the beginnings of BAT 
assessment formed the Schedule 5 and RFIs & the assessment would have 
developed from the information supplied.  

 
 
Please refer to the Open Government Licence which explains the permitted use of this 
information.  
 
Information Warnings: (i) Personal Data in the Information is exempt from the Open 
Government Licence. (ii) It is the responsibility of the licensee to ensure that data they 
hold is accurate and up to date. 
 
Please get in touch if you have any further queries or contact us within two months if 
you’d like us to review the information we have sent.  
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Rose Archibald 
Customers & Engagement Officer 
East Midlands 
 
 

For further information please contact the Customers & Engagement Team on 02084 
747770 
 
Direct e-mail:- EMDenquiries@environment-agency.gov.uk  
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